
         

 

 

CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 17, 2025 

6:15 P.M. 
 

 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 

8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.centurygardenstamiamicdd.org 

305.777.0761 Telephone 

877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 

561.630.4923 Facsimile 

http://www.centurygardenstamiamicdd.org/


AGENDA 

 CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Gardens by the Hammocks Clubhouse Meeting Room 

15080 S.W. 116th Terrace, Miami 

Florida 33196 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

November 17, 2025 

6:15 p.m. 

A. Call to Order

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Establish a Quorum

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda

F. Approval of Minutes

1. September 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting & PH……………………………………………………...Page 2 

G. New Business

1. Consider Approval of the Change to the Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting Schedule: thereby

Adding the November 17, 2025 meeting date…………………………………………………………...Page 24 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2025-11 – Declaring Rule Void and Unenforceable………………………….Page 25 

H. Old Business

I. Approve & Ratify (Action to be taken collectively via one Motion)

1. American Pool Spa Circulation Motor…………………………………………………………………...Page 28 

2. American Pool Pool Chlorine Feeder…………………………………………………………………….Page 29 

J. Board Member & Staff Closing Comments

K. Adjourn



Publication Date

2025-11-07

Subcategory

Miscellaneous Notices

CENTURY GARDENS AT

TAMIAMI COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026

REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the "Board") of the Century Gardens at Tamiami

Community Development District (the "District") will hold Regular Meetings in the Gardens by the Hammocks

Clubhouse Meeting Room located at 15080 SW 116th Terrace, Miami, Florida 33196 at 6:15 p.m. on the

following dates:

November 17, 2025

February 24, 2026

March 23, 2026

April 28, 2026

June 29, 2026

August 24, 2026

The purpose of the meetings is for the Board to consider any District business which may lawfully and

properly come before the Board. Meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the

provisions of Florida law for community development districts. Copies of the Agenda for any of the meetings

may be obtained from the District's website or by contacting the District Manager at 305-777-0761 and/or toll

free at 1-877-737-4922, prior to the date of the particular meeting.

From time to time one or two Board members may participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker telephone

will be present at the meeting location so that Board members may be fully informed of the discussions

taking place. Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary to a time and place specified on the

record.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these meetings,

such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure that a verbatim record

of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes the testimony and evidence

on which the appeal is based.

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special

accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the District Manager

at 305-777-0761 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the particular

meeting.

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time with no advertised notice.

CENTURY GARDENS AT

TAMIAMI COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

www.centurygardenstamiamicdd.org

PUBLISH: MIAMI HERALD

11/07/25

IPL0285581

Nov 7 2025

Page 1



Page 1 of 7 

CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 

A. CALL TO ORDER

The September 22, 2025, Regular Board Meeting of the Century Gardens at Tamiami Community Development 

District (the “District”) was called to order at 6:19 p.m. in the Gardens by the Hammocks Clubhouse Meeting 

Room located at 15080 SW 116th Terrace, Miami, Florida 33196. 

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in the Miami 

Herald on October 18, 2024, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule, as legally 

required. 

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Mrs. Perez determined that the attendance of Chairman Ramon Javier, Vice Chairman Cristofer Romero and 

Supervisor Tarik Djemil constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting. 

Staff in attendance were: District Manager Gloria Perez of Special District Services, Inc.; and General Counsel 

Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 

Also present was Julia Barrios, the HOA Property Manager. 

D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

Mrs. Perez advised of the addition of Consider Industrial Shadeports’ Estimate #3846 for Shade Sail at 

Clubhouse Park under New Business. 

E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. June 2, 2025, Special Board Meeting

Mrs. Perez presented the minutes of the June 2, 2025, Special Board Meeting. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Javier and passed unanimously 

approving the minutes of the June 2, 2025, Special Board Meeting, as presented. 

G. NEW BUSINESS

1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Meeting Schedule

Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2025-05, entitled: 

Page 2



Page 2 of 7 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTURY 

GARDENS AT TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 

ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 

2025/2026 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT 

MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Mrs. Perez read the title of the resolution into the record noting the following meeting dates with a scheduled 

start time of 6:15 p.m.: 

October 27, 2025  

February 24, 2026 Propose Budget 

March 23, 2026 

April 28, 2026 Final Budget 

June 29, 2026  

August 24, 2026 

The Board requested the removal of the October date from the meeting schedule. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Djemil and unanimously passed 

adopting Resolution No. 2025-05, as amended. 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2025-06 – Adopting an Interlocal Access Agreement for Local

Government Publication of Legal Advertisements and Public Notices on County Designated Website 

and Authorizing Signatories 

Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2025-06, entitled: 

RESOLUTION 2025–06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (THE "DISTRICT") 

RELATING TO THE INTERLOCAL ACCESS AGREEMENT FOR 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLICATION OF LEGAL 

ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC NOTICES ON COUNTY 

DESIGNATED WEBSITE; APPROVING SAME; PROVIDING FOR 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

Mrs. Perez presented the Miami-Dade County Advertisement Interlocal Agreement and explained that the 

District requires publications and the costs associated with them. She added that due to the closing of the Miami 

Daily Business Review, the District has had to advertise in The Miami Herald.  She indicated that a standard 

publication cost with The Miami Herald was well in excess of the cost typically paid in the past.  

This higher cost prompted Special District Services’ management team to seek an alternative for publications. 

Mrs. Perez stated that her office had been in communication with the Miami-Dade County (the “County”) 

Communications and it was determined that advertising on the County’s website was an option for the.  This 

has resulted in the County’s attorney review and authorization of the District entering into an Interlocal 

Page 3



Page 3 of 7 

Agreement with Community Development Districts. This is a great accomplishment that will save the District 

considerable costs for publications and will cost approximately $707.00 annually. The ILA has been reviewed 

by District Counsel and has been deemed acceptable.  Miami-Dade County is now requesting that the Board 

allocate authorized signers; therefore District Counsel has prepared the presented resolution for the Board’s 

consideration.  Ms. Wald elaborated on the process. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Javier and passed unanimously adopting 

Resolution No. 2025-06, as presented. 

3. Consider Proposal for Hammocks Boulevard Park Pressure Cleaning, Repair and Painting

Proposals were presented for Board consideration. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Javier and passed unanimously 

approving the proposal from Elite Property Services in the amount of $4,800 for the Hammocks Boulevard Park 

pressure cleaning, repair and painting, as presented. 

4. Consider Proposal for Pressure Cleaning, Repair and Painting of Clubhouse Pool Columns

Proposals were presented for the Board’s review and consideration. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Javier and passed unanimously 

approving the Elite Property Services’ proposal in the amount of $2,600 for the pressure cleaning, repair and 

painting of the Clubhouse pool columns, as presented. 

It was requested that District Counsel prepare one agreement for the above #3 and #4 jobs, since the same 

contractor was selected for both the park and the Clubhouse. 

5. Consider Resolution No. 2025-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Amended Budget

Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2025-07, entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTURY 

GARDENS AT TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 

2024/2025 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, 

FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Mrs. Perez explained, as done every year, for administrative and statutory requirements and will serve as the 

Board’s final approval/ratification of the District’s expenditures for fiscal year 2024/2025.  

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Djemil and unanimously passed 

adopting Resolution No. 2025-06, as presented. 

6. Consider Resolution No. 2025-08 – Goals and Objectives Annual Report

Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2025-08, entitled: 

Page 4



Page 4 of 7 

RESOLUTION 2025-08 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTURY 

GARDENS AT TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING 

AN ANNUAL REPORT OF GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE 

MEASURES AND STANDARDS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Ms. Wald provided an overview of the resolution. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Djemil and passed unanimously 

adopting Resolution No. 2025-08, as presented. 

7. Consider Resolution No. 2025-09 – Resetting Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final

Budget 

Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2025-09, entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CENTURY GARDENS AT 

TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDING RESOLUTION 

NO. 2025-04 TO RESET THE DATE OF THE PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AND 

HEAR COMMENTS ON THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 

PROPOSED BUDGET; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Djemil and passed unanimously 

adopting Resolution No. 2025-09, as presented. 

8. Consider Proposal for Gym Equipment Gravity Elliptical Machines

Ms. Barrios provided the Gravity Elliptical Machine proposal was provided under separate cover for Board 

consideration.  Ms. Barrios provided an overview of the information and addressed the Board’s questions. The 

same has been attached hereto for record purposes. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Djemil, seconded by Supervisor Javier and passed unanimously 

approving the Fitness Smith proposal in the amount of $8,750 for the purchase and installation of two (2) Gravity 

Elliptical Machines, inclusive of warranty and for the removal of the exiting elliptical machines. 

9. Consider Industrial Shadeports Estimate #3846 for Shade Sail at Clubhouse Park

Ms. Barrios provided the Industrial Shadeports Estimate #3846 under separate cover for Board consideration. 

The referenced estimate has been attached hereto for record purposes. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Romero, seconded by Supervisor Javier and passed unanimously 

approving the Industrial Shadeports’ Estimate #3846 in the amount of $1,800 for the shade sail at the Clubhouse 

Park, as presented. 

Page 5



Page 5 of 7 

Mrs. Perez the recessed the Regular Board Meeting and simultaneously called to order the Public Hearing. 

H. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Proof of Publication

Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Public Hearing had been published in the Miami Herald 

on September 2, 2025, and September 9, 2025, as legally required. 

2. Receive Public Comment on Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget

Mrs. Perez opened the public comment portion of the Public Hearing to receive comments on the fiscal year 

2025/2026 final budget and non-ad valorem special assessments. 

There being no comments from the public, the public comment portion of the hearing was closed. 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2025-10 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget

Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2025-10, entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-10 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTURY GARDENS AT 

TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING AND ADOPTING A 

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 FINAL BUDGET INCLUDING NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Djemil, seconded by Supervisor Javier and unanimously passed adopting 

Resolution No. 2025-10, as presented. 

There being no further Final Budget and assessments business to conduct, Mrs. Perez adjourned the Public 

Hearing and simultaneously reconvened the Regular Board Meeting. 

I. OLD BUSINESS

There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 

J. CONSIDER RATIFICATIONS AND APPROVALS

a. Redes Tech Group Pool Exit Door Repair

This is for the Redes Tech Group pool exit door repair in the amount of $855.95, for which this work has been 

completed. 

b. Redes Tech Group Playground Door Repair

This is for the Redes Tech Group playground door repair in the amount of $774.00, for which this work has 

been completed. 

Page 6



Page 6 of 7 

c. American Pool Phosphate Treatment

This is for the American Pool phosphate treatment, AP Work Order AP WO250907 in the amount of $862.80, 

for which this work has been completed. 

d. Turf Hammocks Boulevard Park Mulch Installation

This is for the Turf Hammocks Boulevard Park mulch installation in the amount of $3,000, in which this project 

is scheduled to begin next week, weather permitting. 

e. Turf Clubhouse & Clubhouse Playground Mulch Installation

This is for the Turf Clubhouse and Clubhouse Playground mulch installation in the amount of $4,150.  The 

playground mulch installation has been completed and the Clubhouse mulch installation is pending completion, 

which is expected next week. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Djemil, seconded by Supervisor Javier and passed unanimously ratifying 

and approving the above Items J(a) through J(e), as presented. 

K. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL MATTERS

1. Consider Ratifcation of Clubhouse Expenditures

Presented in the meeting book were the Clubhouse expenditures from October 2024 through August 2025 for 

Board ratification. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Djemil, seconded by Supervisor Javier and passed unanimously ratifying 

and approving the Clubhouse expenditures, as presented. 

2. Consider Acceptance of 2025 Engineer’s Report

Mrs. Perez presented the Annual Engineer’s Report, which was provided in the meeting book for the Board’s 

review. 

A MOTION was made by Supervisor Djemil, seconded by Supervisor Javier and unanimously passed accepting 

and receiving the District’s 2025 Annual Engineer’s Report, as presented. 

L. PROPERTY MANAGER UPDATES

1. Property Manager Report

Ms. Barrios provided the Property Manager’s Report under separate cover for Board review and went over the 

same.  She elaborated on the status of the Pool & Spa Permit renewal.  The report has been attached hereto for 

record purposes. 

M. DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT

1. Legislative Update

Ms. Wald went over the update and addressed the Board’s questions. 

N. BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS

Page 7



Page 7 of 7 

Mrs. Perez reminded the Board of the requirement to complete four (4) hours of annual ethics training and to 

comply with the 2025 Form 1, due by July 1, 2026.  She indicated that the hours must be completed no later 

than December 31, 2025, noting that links to two training sessions were available on the District’s website. 

O. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Supervisor Javier, seconded 

by Supervisor Romero and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 6:39 p.m. 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



 

 

  

 

Date:             September 22nd, 2025 

To:   Century Gardens at Tamiami CDD 

cc:   Gloria Perez– District Manager 

From:  Julia Barrios – Property Manager 

Subject: Clubhouse Update

      

1-Update on Pool and Spa Permit Renewal 

We have been working on renewing our pool and spa permit since June 2023. During this 
process, we had to replace the spa pump motor, which triggered the requirement for a site 
inspection by the Miami-Dade Health Department. 

Although the Health Department has allowed us to keep both the pool and spa open for 
operation in the interim, the renewal of the permit is currently pending until their inspector 
visits the property and verifies the new motor installation. 

As of now, the Miami-Dade Health Department has confirmed receipt of our modification 
application for Gardens by Hammocks. This application was necessary due to the recent 
replacement of the spa pump motor. According to their latest communication on 8/19/2025, 

Page 21



their team will review the submission to determine the extent of the unapproved modification 
and may request additional information during this process. 

“Please note, due to a high volume of requests, the review timeline is currently estimated at 
four to six weeks. While the pool and spa are allowed to remain open for use in the 
meantime, the permit renewal will remain pending until the review is completed and the 
required inspection is conducted”. 

We will continue to follow up with the Health Department and will keep you updated on any 
progress. 

2-Redes Telecom fixed the Pool and Playground entrance doors.

3- American Pool Phosphate Treatment

Page 22



4- Turf Management Mulch

Kind regards, 
Management Office. 
786-732-4145
Property Manager Email: jbarrios01@castlegroup.com

Page 23

mailto:jbarrios01@castlegroup.com


CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Century 

Gardens at Tamiami Community Development District (the “District”) will hold Regular 

Meetings in the Gardens by the Hammocks Clubhouse Meeting Room located at 15080 SW 116th 

Terrace, Miami, Florida 33196 at 6:15 p.m. on the following dates:         

November 17, 2025 

February 24, 2026 

March 23, 2026 

April 28, 2026 

June 29, 2026  

August 24, 2026 

The purpose of the meetings is for the Board to consider any District business which may lawfully 

and properly come before the Board. Meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in 

accordance with the provisions of Florida law for community development districts.  Copies of the 

Agenda for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by contacting the 

District Manager at 305-777-0761 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922, prior to the date of the 

particular meeting. 

From time to time one or two Board members may participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker 

telephone will be present at the meeting location so that Board members may be fully informed of 

the discussions taking place. Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary to a time and 

place specified on the record. 

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 

meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure 

that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 

includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 

special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the 

District Manager at 305-777-0761 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior 

to the date of the particular meeting. 

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time with no advertised notice. 

CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

www.centurygardenstamiamicdd.org 

PUBLISH:   MIAMI HERALD   11/07/25 

Page 24

http://www.centurygardenstamiamicdd.org/


Page 1 of 3 

RESOLUTION 2025-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING CLUB RULE 3.6 

NULL, VOID, AND UNENFORCEABLE AB INITIO; 

DECLARING THAT THE NULL AND VOID RULE SHALL 

NOT BE ENFORCED; DECLARING THE DISTRICT’S 

INTENTION TO UNDERGO FORMAL RULEMAKING, AS 

SOON AS PRACTICABLE, TO REMOVE SAID VOID RULE 

FROM THE CLUB RULES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Century Gardens at Tamiami Community Development District (the 

“District”) is a local unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 

190, Florida Statutes, being situated in Miami-Dade County, Florida; and  

WHEREAS, Florida’s statutory prohibition on the open carry of firearms in section 

790.053, Florida Statutes, was recently struck down as unconstitutional under the Second 

Amendment to the United States Constitution in the appellate court decision in McDaniels v. State, 

No. 1D2023-0533 (Fla. 1st DCA Sept. 10, 2025), and in light of that decision, published guidance 

by the Florida Attorney General interpreting that decision, and additional guidance issued by State 

of Florida law enforcement agencies and other local governments, Florida law now allows the 

open carry of firearms throughout the State of Florida, except as otherwise prohibited by state or 

federal law; and 

WHEREAS, under section 790.33, Florida Statutes, the District is legally preempted by 

state law from regulating firearms and, therefore, cannot create additional firearm-free locations 

beyond those recognized by state or federal law; and 

WHEREAS, the District owns and operates the Garden by the Hammocks Club and Club 

parcel, consisting of clubhouse and recreational amenity facilities of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District previously adopted and amended by Resolution, pursuant to 

applicable Florida law, the Gardens by the Hammocks Club Rules and Regulations, as revised or 

amended, pursuant to Resolution 2018-12, adopted by the District Board of Supervisors on 

November 1, 2018 (collectively, the “Club Rules”); and 

WHEREAS, Rule 3.6 of the Club Rules provides: “Guns. Firearms and other weapons of 

any kind are not permitted on the Club Property at any time, except as expressly provided in any 

applicable Florida Statutes”; and 

Page 25



Page 2 of 3 

WHEREAS, in light of the recent change in the law regarding open carry of firearms in 

the State of Florida, and in light of section 790.33, Florida Statutes, the District desires to explicitly 

declare that Rule 3.6 of the Club Rules is null, void, and unenforceable from the date of its original 

enactment; and 

WHEREAS, the District further desires to declare its intention to undergo, as soon as 

practicable, formal rulemaking pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 190 and Chapter 120, 

Florida Statutes, to remove the void Rule 3.6 from the Club Rules; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 

THAT: 

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as the findings of fact of the 

District Board of Supervisors. 

Section 2. The District Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) hereby declares that Rule 

3.6 of the Club Rules is null, void, and unenforceable ab initio. 

Section 3. The District Board hereby declares that because Rule 3.6 is null and void, 

Rule 3.6 shall not be enforced in any manner. 

Section 4. The District Board hereby declares its intention for the District to undergo 

formal rulemaking, as soon as practicable, pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 190 and 

Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, to remove the said void Rule 3.6 from the Club Rules and hereby 

directs District staff to proceed with initiating the rulemaking process. 

Section 5. The District Manager, Club Manager, and other District staff are directed to 

take all actions consistent with this Resolution. 

Section 6. All prior Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict with this Resolution 

are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 7. If any clause, section, or other part or application of this Resolution is held 

by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, in part or as applied, it shall 

not affect the validity of the remaining portions or applications of this Resolution. 

Section 8. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption; however, the 

provisions of this Resolution declaring Rule 3.6 null, void, and unenforceable ab initio shall be 

effective and apply retroactively, nunc pro tunc (date of original enactment). 

Page 26



Page 3 of 3 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Century Gardens at 

Tamiami Community Development District at a public meeting this 17th day of November, 2025. 

CENTURY GARDENS AT TAMIAMI 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Attest:  

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

Page 27



Century Garden at Tamiami Comm. Dev
Proposed Parts and Service

Qty Description Price Extended Initial

1 Spa Circulation - Provide 2 HP, 1 Phase square motor for the 
Whisper Flo Pump

$618.45 $618.45

1 Provide seal, diffuser oring and seal plate gasket for the pump $98.50 $98.50
1 Provide impeller - ONLY if Necessary $184.70 $184.70
1 Provide diffuser – ONLY if Necessary $171.15 $171.15
1 Provide seal plate – ONLY if Necessary $198.30 $198.30
1 Labor to replace the seal, gasket and motor $345.00 $345.00

$1,616.10Total:

AO WO 253728 $0.00Tax:

Accepted:

Neil V Gates - President

Date:

Owner/Agent

Please sign and initial all items approved.  This proposal is valid for 30 days from the proposal date.

Friday, October 3, 2025

5819-A North Andrews Way * Ft Lauderdale, FL  33309- * Phn:(954) 792-1191 * Fax:(954) 792-1226

Gloria Perez, District Manager
October 6, 2025

Approved pursuant to the terms of 
the existing agreement.___

Page 28



Century Garden at Tamiami Comm. Dev
Proposed Parts and Service

Qty Description Price Extended Initial

1 Pool - Provide a new chlorine chemical feeder $714.50 $714.50
1 Labor to install the feeder and test for proper operation $98.00 $98.00

$812.50Total:

AP WO# 253731 $0.00Tax:

Accepted:

Neil V Gates - President

Date:

Owner/Agent

Please sign and initial all items approved.  This proposal is valid for 30 days from the proposal date.

Friday, October 3, 2025

5819-A North Andrews Way * Ft Lauderdale, FL  33309- * Phn:(954) 792-1191 * Fax:(954) 792-1226

October 6, 2025
Gloria Perez, District Manager

Approved pursuant to the terms of 
the existing agreement.___

Page 29


	CGT Cover.pdf
	CGT 2025-11-17 Agenda Regular Mtg..pdf
	Notice.pdf
	CGT 2025-09-22 PH & Reg Board Mtg Mins.pdf
	CGT ATTACH TO 2025-09-22 MINUTES - G.8 Bid Analysis Clubhouse Gym Elliptical.pdf
	CGT ATTACH TO 2025-09-22 MINUTES - G.9 shade panel estimate 3846.pdf
	CGT ATTACH TO 2025-09-22 MINUTES - l.1 PM Clubhouse Report.pdf
	CGT FY 2025-2026 APPROVED as Amended Regular Mtg Schedule_4th Monday 6.15pm 2025-09-22.pdf
	CGT Res 2025-11 Declaring Rule Void and Unenforceable.pdf
	CGT American Pool APPROVED Proposal AP WO 253728 Spa Circ Motor ($1,616.10) 2025-10-06.pdf
	CGT American Pool APPROVED Proposal AP WO 253731 Pool Chlorine Feeder ($812.50) 2025-10-06.pdf



